Seaholm Band Boosters Meeting September 11, 2019 Minutes

Meeting called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Kara Ladomer, Band Boosters President.

Approval of May 1, 2019 minutes, Chris McKenna moved to approve, and Rachel Ordona seconded it. Minutes were approved.

1. <u>Treasurers Report</u> - Kara Ladomer filled in for Brad Morton

- Budget was reviewed
- Motion made to approve the budget made by Michelle Halsband, seconded by Kelly Dillaha. Motion was approved unanimously.
- New summary page to be added to budget spreadsheet for ease in updates and recent expenses.

2. <u>Director's Report</u> - Tim Cibor and Nikki Sanford

- The band has been working hard on music both outside and inside when weather doesn't allow.
- First goal for bands are to have the first 2 songs memorized by the September 20th game. They are working on the last song as well, to be memorized eventually.
- Jazz Band auditions will take place at the end of October. There will be 3 jazz bands this year to keep numbers to a lower ratio
- Adam James is coming in for a percussion sectional to work on the drum solo
- Ms. Nikki Sanford, the new assistant band director, is doing great!

3. <u>Uniforms</u> - Monica Toomey

- All the students now have uniforms!
- New shoes are in and will be distributed at Wed practice on 9/11. Marching shoes should go in their band locker, not taken home.
- We need help before and after the game, organizing and hanging uniforms.
- 4 people before and 4 people after are needed, especially on Senior night and at the Invitational.

4. Band Camp Review - Chris McKenna

- Band camp and Post Band Camp went really great, it was very high energy, the kids and volunteers were amazing.
- We are looking for someone to partner up with Chris for next year, Please let us know if you are interested.

5. Senior Recognition Night: Kara Ladomer

- We need underclassman parent volunteers to help with organizing seniors and parents in order, and with flow of pictures. Please let us know if you can help and contact Tracy Morisi or Kara Ladomer.
- Senior night will be Friday September 20th.

6. <u>Upcoming Dates</u> - (<u>www.seaholmbands.com</u>)

- Senior Recognition, before Home Football Game Friday September 20th
- Groves Invitational- Saturday, September 21st 6:00 p.m.(arrive 4:45p @Groves)
- Derby Performance Friday, October 4th at 2:30 p.m.
- Formal Group Photo Friday, October 18th (before game)
- Birmingham Halloween Parade Sunday October 27th
- Next Booster Meeting Wednesday, November 13th @ 6:30 p.m.

11. Thank you's

- Dawn Vitale for coordinating the awesome band camp t-shirt.
- Kristen Wise for working to get all the students registered and uniform info into the database!
- Chris McKenna for organizing an outstanding Band Camp!
- Loran Brooks for band camp pictures and videos.
- Margaret Brooks, Monica Toomey and the volunteer team for fitting all our students in uniforms!
- Jen and Dave Pflieger and the water team for keeping our kids hydrated at the football games!
- Rob Long, the voice of the Seaholm Marching Band
- Susan Abraham and Angie Hanke for assembling a sharp spirit wear collection!
- Loran Brooks for making our website so up-to-date and informative.
- Brad Morton for keeping us on Budget
- Sticker Genius for the wonderful senior banner.

12. Meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m. by Kara Ladomer.